

Stakeholder Reference Group Weekly Meeting

CONTACT:

Eva.Hennig@thuega.de
andrzej@renewables-grid.eu
Vasiliki.Klonari@windeurope.org
bclaeys@raponline.org

Date: 19.3.2024

ATTENDEES

<i>Member Name</i>	<i>Organisation</i>
Andrej Stancik	EFET
Alexandre Oudalov	Hitachy
Alexandros Fakas Kakouris	RGI
Anastasios Perimenis	CO2Value
Christian Kjaer	CurrENT
Maria de los Angeles De Vicente Puente	GIE
Elisabeth Cremona	Ember
Franklin Streichenberger	CO2Value
Ganni Vassallo	Bellona
Giovanni Amalfitano	EU Turbines
Grzegorz Pawelec	Hydrogen Europe
Joni Karjalainen	CAN Europe
Lasse Torgersen	Hydro
Marie Margot Manon Guérin	Equinor
Marion Malafosse	SmartEn
Mohammed Abi Afthab Olikathodi-	Eurelectric
Monica di Pinti	EHI
Pawel Lont	EFET
Tobias Bühnen	GIE

<i>Observers Name</i>	<i>Organisation</i>
Maciej Grzeszczyk	DG Ener
Lea Dehaut	ENTSO-E
Alexander Kättlitz	ENTSO-G

<i>Co- convenors & vice-convenors</i>	<i>Organisation</i>
Andrzej Ceglarz	RGI
Eva Hennig	Gas DSOs in CEDEC, Eurogas, GD4S, GEODE
Bram Claeys	RAP

AGENDA POINTS

1.00-2.00 pm	<ol style="list-style-type: none">1. Welcome2. Report back from the workshop on data management3. Update on the working groups for the 2026 TYNDP process4. Enlarging the SRG5. AOB
--------------	---

SUMMARY

Point 2	The workshop on data management was very well received. For those, who did not attend the workshop, the outcomes can be found on sharepoint .
---------	---

Point 3

WG set up: the initial list of the members for each working group **will be distributed on the 21st to the WG chairs**. The chairs will send the calendar invites to the members. In case members/alternates want to change their WG, or add another, please do inform the chair of the WG.

To align the work between the internal working groups of the ENTSOs and the SRG working groups, one or several meetings will be organized to get acquainted, discuss timelines and content. There will still be changes in the ENTSOs-teams as the 2024 process is still ongoing.

The number of meetings in the next months between the SRG-WGs and the ENTSO's-WGs is open as it will depend on the topics, the number of workshops on the tools and the deliverables defined for the first workshop on the 2026 cycle in June. Therefore, it is important that all WG define their priorities. Most pressing are all topics that might lead to necessary changes in any of the tools.

For each working group a folder on the sharepoint shall be made available with all the materials, minutes, agenda, results.

The status of the work and concrete outcomes from the work will be presented in the weekly meetings to allow all SRG members to remain updated with current insight to all topics. This is very relevant for the voting procedures and to publish official SRG proposals.

If the chairs of the WG or the members of the WGs would like to bring in experts to meetings they can be officially invited to the WG meetings and present their expertise. These experts also have to follow the compliance rules.

WG1: topics within this WG are High-level observations + review of the process; Timeline of the TYNDP/SRG processes; Roadmap document (innovations in scenarios); Scenario Storylines; Modelling methodology + model features; Climate change impacts. The first call will be on March 28th 2024, between 9-10 am.

WG 2: topics within this WG are Demand Residential incl. district heating; Demand Non-Residential; Demand industry; Transport incl. electrification. One of the first actions would be a joint Workshop on the ETM model together with the specialists in the ENTSOs and potentially with Quintel. The tool has been updated recently and contains more details on building stock that can be filled out. For the joint workshop ideas, questions and suggestions will be collected and jointly defined, which questions should be discussed and discuss with the service provider how the requests can be implemented and how much it would cost. Collecting the most recent data for the filling of the ETM model 2026 will be one of the tasks of the WG2. The SRG members can help in collecting a lot of data that will be very useful for the process. Decision still has to be taken for the reference year, this will depend on the level available for the past years. Decision also has to be taken how many countries have to be available in that year and how to fill gaps.

WG3: topics within this WG are Hydrogen import&pricing, Ammonia, e-fuels; Development of generation; Offshore wind & grids; Flexibility incl. demand-side response and EV batteries; Storage (gases, thermal, battery); Commodity prices. Many different topics are combined within this WG. Therefore, prioritisation is key which shall be discussed in the first kick-off session after Easter. The starting point can be the published SRG proposals.

WG4: the set-up of this WG will start after Easter. The topics will be CO2 removal&storage&usage &transport; GHG emissions + Carbon budgets.

Point 4	<p>The European Storage Association (EASE) expressed their interest as the new potential SRG Member. As the ToR have been updated and specify the process of the new SRG Members' approval, this information was shared with EASE. Other parties interested in joining the SRG, are invited to contact the co-convenors: https://www.entsos-tyndp-scenarios.eu/stakeholder-involvement/#srg</p> <p>Based on the updated ToR, the motivation letter and the CV of the candidate(s) will be shared with ACER and the European Commission for the acceptance. Important note: the ToR specifies the categories of stakeholders, which are eligible to join the SRG, and limits the potential number of experts representing each category up to 3 members.</p>
Point 5	<p>AOB:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Workshop on stakeholder engagement on Thursday 21st, March organised by CSEI. Andrzej will present the work of the SRG. ACER and the EU Commission will also be present. - Discuss with the EU Commission if a presentation at the Infrastructure Forum in June in Copenhagen would be possible. It will be two days and one day is already fixed on the 27th of June. - Replacement of Equinor member and alternate has been distributed. SRG members had the opportunity to comment on the replacement, according to the ToR.

ACTIONS		FOLLOW-UP + RESPONSIBILITY
Action 1	Inform WG chairs about the final composition of the WG and the e-mail addresses of the members	Eva → done, 20 th of March
Action 2	Open up folders for each WG on the sharePoint	Chairs of WG 1-2-3
Action 3	Send out invites from chairs of WG's 1-2-3 to the members of the group until next week.	Chairs of WG 1-2-3